From: Claire Wright <claire@alysbeach.com> on behalf of David Everett <deverett@alysbeach.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:52 PM

To: David Everett <deverett@alysbeach.com>

Subject: Appoint your proxy for the upcoming ABNA Special Membership Meeting

Dear Alys Beach Homeowner,

We heard from several homeowners in response to the email communication sent Monday, January 9
that one or more of the links to supporting documents did not work properly for them. Therefore, | am
providing a link to the information below and have also attached the proxy form in pdf format for your
convenience. We want to be sure everyone is fully informed and has the opportunity to participate in

this upcoming meeting, either by attending in person or through completing the attached proxy form*.

| believe we are currently providing the level of quality and service desired by Owners. Proceeding with
the approved 2023 budget is how we preserve this level of quality and service. It is crucial that all
homeowners represent their preferences and expectations for the future of this community. |
encourage you to review the information provided at the link below and participate in the upcoming
Special Membership Meeting, either by attending in person or by submitting a proxy*. If you are unable
to attend the meeting in person and you would like to continue to see the level of quality and service
currently offered, please assign your proxy to Jim Rode, Homeowner at Alys Beach and member of the
Alys Beach Homeowner Advisory Committee, or myself, David Everett, Representative for the Founder
(EBSCO) and President of Alys Beach. Please return the completed form via email directly to Kim
O’Mera, Community Association Manager, at komera@rizzetta.com. All completed proxies must be
emailed to Kim O’Mera to be valid.

If you would like to receive the proxy form via DocuSign to expedite the process, please respond to this
email and we are happy to send a DocuSign envelope to your email. Once you have completed the form
in DocuSign, Kim O’Mera will automatically receive a certified copy for the ABNA's records.

*NOTE: Only one proxy form per property is accepted, regardless of the number of owners or
ownership structure.

Please click here to view recent communications and supporting
documents.

If you have trouble accessing any of this information, please let me know. | appreciate your
participation in this process.

Thank you.

David Everett

President

Alys Beach Resorts

9581 East County Highw;\y 30A
Building D

A]ys Beach, FL 32461
850.213.5508


mailto:claire@alysbeach.com
mailto:deverett@alysbeach.com
mailto:deverett@alysbeach.com
mailto:komera@rizzetta.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Falysbeach.com%2Falys-beach-neighborhood-association%2F__%3B!!HKYIif90!xWIoY48O18X8slUZpttpdUb6bCnl3bThBh2tm-JB9e-5t1afJDHFq9SqALP_ngHgdbFISbPDVSkMGssj7w%24&data=05%7C01%7Cdeverett%40alysbeach.com%7C26ca62250dbb49b125d408daf4f06806%7C50fa36ca7dd344f19e3f1bf39a3963a5%7C0%7C0%7C638091610641674002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GBdcJeIS8aaDsY58aYVP0ceTqqo2v5GW16UICtVlX34%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Falysbeach.com%2Falys-beach-neighborhood-association%2F__%3B!!HKYIif90!xWIoY48O18X8slUZpttpdUb6bCnl3bThBh2tm-JB9e-5t1afJDHFq9SqALP_ngHgdbFISbPDVSkMGssj7w%24&data=05%7C01%7Cdeverett%40alysbeach.com%7C26ca62250dbb49b125d408daf4f06806%7C50fa36ca7dd344f19e3f1bf39a3963a5%7C0%7C0%7C638091610641674002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GBdcJeIS8aaDsY58aYVP0ceTqqo2v5GW16UICtVlX34%3D&reserved=0

	From: Claire Wright <claire@alysbeach.com> on behalf of David Everett <deverett@alysbeach.com> Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:52 PM To: David Everett <deverett@alysbeach.com> Subject: Appoint your proxy for the upcoming ABNA Special Membership Mee...

